
Washington State 
Center for Childhood 

Deafness and Hearing Loss
(CDHL)

November 29/30, 2012

Board of Trustees 
Packet



 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Packet 
November 29-30, 2012 

 
 

 Agenda  
 
 Updated Board of Trustees listing  

 
 2012/2013 School Calendar 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 Board Minutes 
o June 7, 2012 

 
 Reports: 

o Director - Rick Hauan 
o Superintendent - Jane Mulholland 
o Human Resources/Business – Jessica Sydnor 
o Outreach - Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers 

 
 Policy Review – Policy 2151:  “Recreation Program”  

o Updated policy for review 
o Current policy signed on November 13, 2003 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 Data information as of October 31, 2012 
 
 Performance Measures – 1st Quarter 
 
 Thank you from Tacoma School District 
 
 Procedure 2151P:  WSD After School Program -  

    Non-Enrolled Student Participation 
 

 Letter of Support from Mayor Tim Leavitt 
 
 

1



 

 

 
 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
November 29-30, 2012 

 

Thursday, November 29, 2012 

 
5:00 p.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 

 Announcements and introduction of guests, general comments 

 Approval of June 7,  2012, meeting minutes 
  

5:15 p.m. Reports 

 Board Finance Committee 

 Director - Rick Hauan 

 Superintendent - Jane Mulholland 

 Human Resources/Business – Jessica Sydnor 

 Outreach – Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers 
  

6:15 p.m. The new CDHL 
   Rick Hauan, Kris Ching, Carol Carrothers 

  

8:00 p.m. Adjourn 

 

Friday, November 30, 2012 

 
9:00 a.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 

Plan for future meetings 
  

9:15 a.m. Youth Leadership Camp 
   Students:  Jonah Winninghoff, Trevor Dockter 

  

9:45 a.m. Deaf Awareness Week (DAW) 
   Tyler DeShaw, DAW Coordinator 

  

10:15 a.m. Break 

  

10:30 a.m. ILS Summary (2011/2012 school year) 
   Toni Stromberg, ILS Coordinator 

  

11:00 a.m. Bilingual Services 
   April McArthur, Bilingual Services Coordinator 

  

11:30 a.m. Policy Review 
   Changes to “Recreation Program” – Policy 2151 

  
12:00 noon Lunch 

  
1:00 p.m.  Meet new staff 

  
1:30 p.m. Child First Campaign 

   Rick Hauan, Jane Mulholland 
  
2:30 p.m. Adjourn 

 
2



       

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Rick Hauan, Director (360) 418-0400 (rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov) 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (360) 418-0402 (jane.mulholland@wsd.wa.gov) 
Judy Smith, Executive Assistant (360) 418-0401 (judy.smith@cdhl.wa.gov) 

 
Voting Members 

 
Address 

Cong 
Dist. 

 
Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. 

 
Term 

Expires 

 
E-Mail/Fax 

Vacant  1     

Allie “AJ” Joiner 
  
 

15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA  98087 

2  (425) 329-8433 VP  
08/30/06 

 
07/01/15 

allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Val Ogden 2916 NE 88th Court 
Vancouver, WA  98662 

3 (360) 254-8886  
01/20/11 

 
07/01/15 

val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov 
repval@comcast.net 

Nita Kamphuis, Chair 
  

5404 S. Caballo Rd. 
Kennewick, WA  99338 
 

4 (509) 627-1368 
(509) 967-6050 
(509) 539-0962 cell 

 
09/19/08 

 
07/01/13 

nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Char Parsley 
 

3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA  99224 
 

 5 (509) 838-3770 TTY 
(509) 315-2128 VP 

 
03/16/07 

 
07/01/16 

char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov 
 
 

Rita Reandeau 
  

1470 Yukon Harbor Rd., SE 
Port Orchard, WA  98366 

6 (360) 871-7367 
(360) 443-3626 
Cell:  (360) 551-3034 

 
08/19/04 

 
07/01/14 

rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 443-3662 
 

Ariele Belo, Vice Chair 
  

1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98122 
 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY 
(206) 452-7955 
(Video & Voice) 

 
01/30/07 

 
07/01/16 

 ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA  98092 

8 
 

(253) 833-6487 
(253) 833-9111 ext. 
4705 
(253) 569-8000 cell 

 
06/27/02 

 
07/01/11 

sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (253) 288-3463 

Vacant  9     

Larry Swift 2306 Glen Kerry Ct., SE 
Lacey, WA  98513 

10 (360) 491-8745  
07/31/02 

 
07/01/14 

larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 491-8745 

 

3

mailto:rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1    1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30 31  

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

   1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5      1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 9 10 11 12 13 14 15  

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31  27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29

   30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

      1       1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28

30    

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

  1 2 3          
4 5 6 7 8 9 10  1 2 3 4 5 6

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

25 26 27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

 

Registration Day* President's Day** February 18, 2013

First Day of School Spring Break April 1 - 5, 2013

Labor Day Memorial Day  

Veterans' Day** High School Graduation 

Thanksgiving  Break 8th Grade Graduation

Winter Break Dec. 21, 2012-Jan 4, 2013 Last Day of School June 12, 2013

Martin Luther King Jr. Day** *No transportation provided on Registration Day

WSD's 127th Birthday **Holiday and travel day

RED -Holiday & travel day

Deaf Awareness Week

September 24 - 28, 2012

Volleyball Tournament

September 27 - 30, 2012

-First and last day of school

Arizona School for the Deaf/Tucson

3rd Quarter:  March 29, 2013; 4th Quarter: June 12, 2013 

Fall:  November 1-14, 2012

EOC (End of Course) test for Algebra & Biology (9-12th grades)

May 20 - June 7, 2013

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  November 2, 2012; 2nd Quarter:  January 25, 2013;

Spring:  March 11-21, 2013

RED

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

All Star Day

April 29 - May 20, 2013 11th & 12 grades only

Fall testing:  October 1-November 2, 2012 Writing:  March 12 & 13, 2013 Reading:  March 14, 2013

Spring testing:  April 8-May 3, 2013

Fall:  September 11 - November 1, 2012 Early Spring:   February 5 - March 28, 2013

Winter:   November 27, 2012 - January 24, 2013 Spring:   April 16 - May 23, 2013  

Statewide and School Testing Master Schedule

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10-12th grades)

November 19-23, 2012

January 21, 2013

After School Program

June 6, 2013

June 12, 2013

February 3, 2013

August 26, 2012

August 27, 2012

September 3, 2012 May 27, 2013

November 12, 2012

8th Grade Graduation

June 12, 2013

-Travel days

High School Graduation

June 6, 2013

BLUE -Non-school days

Phoenix Day School for the Deaf

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition

May 23, 2013

March 7, 2013

October 12-13, 2012

November       12 April        13

WSBC/WSBCC 2013

January 30 - February 3, 2013

October      12 March     13 Open House

October 11, 2012

 

Homecoming

 

September       12 February        13
What's Happening!

August       12 January         13 June      13

Terrier Invitational

(Volleyball tournament)

October 11, 2012

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

2012/2013 School Year
July   12 December        12 May        13

27 

12 

Final:  10/3/2012

4



AGENDA 
ITEMS 

5



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                        June 7, 2012 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Hearing Loss Center – Spokane, WA 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

June 7, 2012 

 
Board Members: Allie Joiner (District #1) 

Val Ogden (District #3) 
Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 
Char Parsley (District #5) 

   Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
   Ariele Belo (District #7) 
   Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 

Larry Swift (District #9) 
 

Absent: Pat Clothier (District #2) 
 
Director:  Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent: Jane Mulholland 
 
Legal Counsel: Bonnie Terada 
          
Recorder:  Judy Smith,  
 
Interpreters:  Julie Moore, Don Coates 
 
Guests:  Wendy Schlitz, School Counselor 
   Kris Ching, Outreach Director 
   Carol Carrothers, WSDS (Washington Sensory Disabilities Service) 
   Bill Newell, Principal 
 
Note:  The Board meeting was shortened today in order to accommodate those 
members who attended graduation last evening. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Nita Kamphuis, chair, at 9:17 a.m. It was 
determined a quorum was present.   Guests were introduced. 
 
Since this meeting was Pat Clothier’s last meeting as a member of the Board of 
Trustees and she was unable to attend she will be invited to the October meeting which 
will be held in the Bellingham area.   
 
Minutes – April 13, 2012, meeting 

Change:  Pat Clothier made the motion to adjourn the April 13th meeting instead of Val 
Ogden.  Char Parsley moved to approve the April 13th meeting minutes with the change 
noted above.  Larry Swift seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 
 

6



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                        June 7, 2012 

Budget 
Although our budget was cut $30,000, the amount is extremely low compared to other 
agencies throughout the state.    With monies saved throughout this last fiscal year 
CDHL is able to purchase a video bridge which will allow students and teachers to 
connect throughout the state.  This technology will lessen the need for travel and allow 
direct counseling  and other education support to students as well as professional 
development opportunities for staff across the state.  The video bridge can be accessed 
via a laptop versus the K-20 system currently being used which is only available at the 
school district level. 
 
With the passage of SHB 2757 new accounts are created for CDHL and WSSB 
(Washington State School for the Blind) to be used for fees for contracts, out-of-state 
tuition, donations, and other incomes.  These accounts are kept separate from the 
general operating fund and can be carried over from year to year. 
 
Construction update:  Auditorium project resumed yesterday.  Hands waving! 
 
Guidance Curriculum Review – Early Prevention of Bullying (Wendy Schlitz, 
School Counselor) 
Wendy presented a proposed guidance curriculum as a part of whole school positive 
behavior support system.  Lessons align with academic content standards and 
character education principles.  This social and emotional learning (SEL) program also 
supports academic success. 
 
For the first year the counselor would take the lead in the classroom and once the 
teachers are trained in the new curriculum they will take over.  Families can also access 
the curriculum on the internet. 
 
The “Steps to Respect:  A Bullying Prevention Program” was also reviewed.  This 
program includes specific lessons in preventing various types of bullying, staff training in 
the reporting process and pre/post implementation assessments to measure the 
success of the program. 
  
Costs to purchase the following programs were reviewed with the Board: 

 Second Step Early Learning (Kindergarten – 5th grades) 

 Second Step (6th – 8th grades) 

 Steps to Respect (All grades) 
 

Allie Joiner moved that the Board adopt the proposed Steps to Respect curriculum.   
Rita Reandeau seconded the motion.  Char Parsley amended the motion to include all 
three curriculums listed above.  Rita Reandeau seconded the amendment.  It was 
voted on and approved. 

 
Thanks to Wendy for a great presentation.  The Board would like an update in a year on 
how the new curriculum is working. 
 
 
 

7



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         3                                                        June 7, 2012 

Policy 2022 (Electronic Resources) – 2nd reading 
 

Larry Swift made a motion to approved policy 2022 (Electronic Resources).  Sidney 
Weldele-Wallace seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 
Rick Hauan, Director 

 The new proposed Statewide Outreach brochure was distributed along with the 
Tacoma Public Schools brochure outlining their deaf and hard of hearing programs.  

 Effective September 1, 2012, Carol Carrothers will assume the position of Outreach 
Director for students ages 6 – 21.  Kris Ching will serve as Outreach Director for 
ages birth to 5. 

 CDHL has a new toll free number for Outreach – (855) 342-1670.  This number will 
connect directly to Carol Carrothers office and provide a central point for school 
districts, support staff and parents throughout the state. 

 Partnerships with schools districts in Highline, Seattle, and Spokane, are in the 
development stage. 

 Thanks to the Board members for making it possible for CDHL to support students 
throughout the state.   

 
2012/2013 school year 
Board meetings time change:  10:45 a.m. – 4 p.m.; Finance committee will meet prior to 
each meeting beginning at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Board of Trustees meeting schedule for the 2012/2013 school year is listed below.  All 
meetings will take place on the WSD campus except where noted. 

 September 28, 2012 

 October 26, 2012  (Bellingham area) 

 November 30, 2012 

 February 1, 2013 (Olympia area) 

 March 1, 2013 

 April 19, 2013 

 June 7, 2013 
 

Val Ogden made a motion to approve the above dates for the Board of Trustees 
meetings as well as the new start and ending times for the 2012/2013 school year. 
Char Parsley seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 

Val Ogden made a motion to approve the new start and ending times for the 2012/2013 
Board meeting.  Sidney Weldele-Wallace seconded the motion.  Val Ogden withdrew 
her motion as the times were part of the previous motion.  Sidney agreed and the 
motion was withdrawn. 

 
Election of new Chair & Vice Chair 
 

Val Ogden moved to re-elect Nita Kamphuis and Ariele Belo to an additional year as 
Chair and Vice Chair for the CDHL Board of Trustees.  Rita Reandeau seconded the 
motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

8



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         4                                                        June 7, 2012 

 
The Board asked the Director to work with legal counsel to change the RCW (Revised 
Code of Washington) so the Chair and Vice Chair will serve two-year terms. 
 
Reminder 

 Board member travel requests must be submitted at least two weeks in advance. 
 
Board Finance Committee 

 The committee will provide Board members with written updates. 

 Thanks to Val Ogden for volunteering to be on the Board Finance Committee. 
 
Post High School Program (PHSP) (Dan Crady, PHSP Coordinator) 
Updates on the recent PHSP graduates: 

 One student has been offered a job at Boeing in their food service program which 
serves over 4,000 people.  Thanks to Lorana and her staff for working with this 
PHSP student in the cafeteria this past year. 

 Six PHSP graduates will be going to college next year. 
 
Dan has been traveling around the state visiting various school districts promoting the 
PHSP.  Many juniors are interested in applying once they graduate.   
 
Future plans for the PHSP: 

 Expanding the program to 18 students during the upcoming school year 

 Set up a Deaf Mentor program 
 
Thanks Dan, it is through your hard work and dedication that the PHSP is such a 
success. 
 
Congratulations WSD students & staff: 

 Brandy Pietsch, Mira Stapleton, and Noah Tufton for their participation in the 
Math Counts Competition.  Also, thanks to Coach Stowe Beecher for 
accompanying and supporting these students as they traveled to Rochester, NY. 

 Deaf Academic Bowl team:  Aliesha Rowland, Jonah Winninghoff, Brittany 
Randant and Trevor Dockter.  Coaches John Thuahnai and Dana Miller 
accompanied the group to Washington, D.C. for the competition.  Thanks to all. 

 Congratulations to Jonah Winninghoff and Trevor Dockter for being selected to 
participate in the NAD (National Association of the Deaf) Youth Leadership Camp 
to be held July 23-August 19 at Camp Taloali in Stayton, Oregon. 

 Special Olympics team with Coach Ron Spratlen:  Jeremy Descloux, Patrick 
Saturay, Antonio Guijarro, Cesar Sanchez, Enrique Rodriguez, Cassie Tracy, 
Ashley Medlock, Maria Preciado and Keysi Severino.  Thanks to the many 
volunteers to supported Special Olympics this past year. 

 
WSD Student ASL Assessment Results (April McArthur, ASL Specialist; Krissy 
Walker, Teacher’s Aide reported on new assessment practices 
Students were tested in the fall and again in the spring.  Over 10% of the students 
tested made a significant gain from fall to spring.  Improvement was noticed in staying 

9



 

Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         5                                                        June 7, 2012 

on topic, eye contact more consistent, and more appropriate role shifting.  Several 
videos of student improvement were shared with the Board. 
 
There are four ASL English Bilingual Professional Development (AEBPD) mentors at 
WSD:  April McArthur, Raye Schaefer, Jenn Christianson and Shauna Bilyeu.  All 
certificated staff participate is the four-year AEBPD (ASL/English Bilingual Professional 
Development) training. 
 
The Board thanked April for the wonderful presentation!  
 
CDHL is in the process of hiring a Bilingual Coordinator who will split their time between 
the academic and outreach departments. 
 
More News! 
CEASD  

 Congratulations to Jane Mulholland who has been chosen to serve on the 
CEASD Board for the next three years. 

 During the recent CEASD conference the Director and Superintendent shared 
CDHL’s programs on-campus and throughout the state.  After the conference the 
Director received a call from the Superintendent of the Iowa School for the Deaf 
saying he had heard wonderful things happening in Washington.  He invited the 
Director to come to their school and give a presentation on CDHL programs. 

New Assistant Principal 

 Congratulations to Shauna Bilyeu as the new Assistant Principal of the 
elementary program. 

Superintendent’s Dinner/Graduation 

 Val Ogden and her husband enjoyed attending the Superintendent’s Dinner.  AJ 
and Char also attended.   

 Thanks to the Board members who attended graduation last evening.    
Nutrition Services staff 

 Thanks to the Nutrition Services staff for the wonderful refreshments and lunch 
they have provided to the Board throughout the year! 

 
Adjournment 
Since there were no objections the meeting was adjourned at 1:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  
_________________________   __________________________ 
Nita Kamphuis, Chair       Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees      CDHL                         
 
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date          Date 

10



 
CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting – November 29, 2012 

Reports from Director, Superintendent, Outreach Directors,  
Human Resources Manager 

 

Rick Hauan, Director 

 
Discussion updates: 

 Auditorium 

 Tacoma Deaf/Hard of Hearing program 

 Small Agency Client Services 
 
June 2012 

 WSDS Project Retreat 
July 2012 

 Statewide Outreach Team meeting 

 Combined Summer Institute (Wenatchee) 
August 2012 

 OSPI/WASA Conference (Tacoma) 

 Meeting with David Brenna (OSPI) 

 Listen & Talk Board Meeting 

 First day of school at WSD 
September 2012 

 Special Education Director’s meeting at ESD 101/Spokane and ESD 123/Pasco 

 Meeting with Drew Zavatsky (Department of Enterprise Services – Risk 
Management) 

 Outreach Leadership Team meeting 

 Meeting with Bob Vander 
October 2012 

 Pacific NW Institute on Special Education and the Law (Seattle) 
o Ninth Circuit Special Education Decisions 
o Section 504 – Beyond the Basics 
o Hot Topics in FERPA 
o Discipline Under The IDEA 

 SEE Summit (Puget Sound ESD/Renton) 

 DHH Collaboration (K-20) – Sites include: 
o Washington School for the Deaf 
o Edmonds School District 
o ESD 101/Spokane 
o ESD 105/Yakima 
o Birney Elementary/Tacoma 

 Deaf Nation Expo (Seattle) 

 Presentation at ESD 189/Anacortes 

 Statewide Outreach Team Meeting (Tacoma) 

 Educational Interpreter Standards Oversight Committee 
November 2012 

 Outreach visit to Sunnyside School District 

 WSDS/CDHL meeting - ESD 171/Wenatchee 

11



 Meeting with Dianne Criswell and Wendy Polzin with Senate Ways & Means 

 Clark County Superintendent’s meeting 

 Special Ed. Director’s Meetings 
o ESD 123/Pasco 
o ESD 101/Spokane 

 Meeting at Anacortes School District 
 

Future meetings 

 Statewide Outreach Team meeting 

 CEASD National Summit 
 

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 

 
We have had a positive and productive start to the 2012-13 school year.  The following 
are highlights of the activities and special events that have occurred in the first three 
months. 
 

 Admissions:  The Admissions Team has been busy since August processing new 

student applications.  To date we have accepted 28 new students for Diagnostic 

placement in the Pre-K – 12th grade program or for the Post High School 

program.  Current enrollment is Elementary—22 (plus one hearing pre-schooler), 

Middle School—26, High School—56, and Post High School 12.   

 

 New Staff:  We are excited about the new staff in the residential and academic 

departments.  You will have an opportunity to meet many of them at the board 

meeting, and they were profiled in the September newsletter.  They are bringing 

exciting new strengths to WSD and we welcome each and every one of them. 

 

 Deaf Awareness Week (DAW):  Thank you to Secondary AELA teacher Tyler 

DeShaw for his leadership in planning and leading the DAW activities during the 

last week of September.  The opening assembly featured Vancouver Mayor Tim 

Leavitt, Representatives Liz Pike, Jim Moeller and Sharon Wylie, Schuyler Hoss 

from the Governor’s office, and BOT representative Val Ogden.   Monday 

evening student leaders from WSD attended the Vancouver City Council 

meeting during which time the Mayor read a proclamation declaring the 4th week 

of September as Deaf Awareness Week in Vancouver.  Thursday a special 

guest, Shoshannah Stern, spent the day with students.  Shoshannah is a TV and 

movie actress who comes from a multi-generational deaf family.  She brought a 

strong message to students about the importance of reading and setting goals in 

order to attain your dreams.   It was a memorable week and the students and 

staff alike learned a lot and shared a sense of pride in the history and culture of 

our school, the Deaf community and the accomplishments of Deaf individuals 

around the world. 

 

 Homecoming & Open House:  Spirit Week began October 8 and continued 

through Open House and Homecoming October 11th.  The dress-up themes for 

12



Spirit Week were: Twins Day, Mustache Day, Duct Tape Day and WSD Colors 

Day.  The school was alive with energy and enthusiasm throughout the week.  

The Homecoming volleyball and football games and Homecoming dance were 

highlights.  Many parents visited classes during the Open House on Thursday 

and stayed for the Homecoming festivities.  Congratulations to King Jonah 

Winninghoff and Queen Jessica Arceo-Jiminez. 

 

 ASLTA Committee:  Principal Bill Newell, in recognition of his knowledge and 

expertise with ASL, has been asked to participate in a committee recently 

formed that is working toward the endorsement and recognition of the ASLTA 

certification by the State of Washington high schools and colleges/universities.  

The committee will be establishing ASL teacher certification requirements for all 

ASL teachers in Washington State.  WSD is proud to have representation on this 

committee.  The result of the group’s work will have a significant and beneficial 

impact on the state of ASL instruction in Washington. 

 

 Home Visits:  New this year, the Elementary Department teachers are conducting 

home visits for the students in their classes.  The goal is to have three home 

visits per year.  Since all but two of the elementary students are day students, 

the teachers will be using Fridays set aside for teacher-SLC conferences to visit 

parents in the home.  The visits will provide support to parents and valuable 

insight for the teachers. 

 

 National Summit: Dan Crady, coordinator of WSD’s Post High School Program, 

has been asked to join the steering committee for the National Summit, a 

national conference focusing on statewide transition services.  The steering 

committee is made up of people from PepNet and leaders throughout the US.  It 

is a great honor for Dan to have been invited to be part of the leadership of this 

event.  WSD is proud to have Dan representing our state in this endeavor.   

Attendance at the National Summit is by invitation-only.  Washington is one of 27 

states invited to attend, with all expenses being paid by a grant to PepNet.  The 

statewide team includes:  Rick Hauan--CDHL, Jane Mulholland--WSD, Carol 

Carrothers—WSDS & CDHL, Toni Stromberg—parent, and Pam Solomon—

parent. The Summit takes place the last week of January in Austin, TX. 

 

 FAN: Family Academy Night is off to a good start this year.  We have had three 

events—September, October and November.  The coordinating committee for 

FAN includes: Kerianne Christie, Kris Ching, April McArthur, Lyra Behnke, 

Shannon Anderson, Shauna Bilyeu and Jane Mulholland.  Attendance each 

month has averaged between 50 – 60 parents and children.  Programs are 

geared toward topics of interest to the parents, especially those supporting 

literacy.  Most recently Cathy Bennett, WSD’s curriculum and assessment 

coordinator, presented on 15 Principles for Reading with Deaf Children. 

 

13



 PAW:  Shauna Bilyeu, Assistant Principal for the Elementary Department, has 

started a ―PAW‖ behavior recognition program for the students.  Staff catches 

students demonstrating various character traits such as friendship, respect, 

loyalty, and helpfulness, and fills out a ―paw‖ telling the student what they saw.  

Students who received a paw during the week get to participate in a special 

drawing each Friday.  Students are proud of the paws they earn and are learning 

about what positive behavior looks like. 

 
Discussion:  

 Superintendent’s Travel 

 Child First Campaign 

 Implementation of Common Core State Standards 

 Letters and Lunch Book Club 

  

Kris Ching, Outreach Director (Birth – 5 years old) 

 

 New Partnerships – ESIT (DEL), EHDDI (DOH), WSDS, CDHL  

o DOH Grant  

o ESIT/LLA Statewide meetings Nov 14 & 27  

o Meeting Dec 10th Roles & Responsibilities  

 Hands & Voices/GBYS Program  

o Pacific Science Center Overnight 

o GBYS Guide Interviews 

o Parent Workshops 

 Transition Fair Spokane, December 15th  

o Joint effort: CDHL, DVR, Spokane Community College 

o See flyer for details 

 Mildred Johnson Memorial Outreach Library @ WSD Campus 

o All books input into system 

o Accounts set up system ready January 2013 

o PHSP Students work experience 

 Early Childhood Hearing Outreach (ECHO) 

o Collaborative project with DOH (EHDDI), ESDIT, WSDS, CDHL 

o Jane Tabor is serving on the ECHO team 

o WA State gets recognized in national ECHO newsletter 

 Professional Development for Statewide Outreach Team 

o WSRID, Leavenworth – Sept 2012 

o Conference of Interpreter Trainers, Charlotte, NC – Oct 2012 

o NAEYC, Atlanta, GA -  Nov 2012 

o National ASL Roundtable, Olathe, KS – Nov 2012 

o Professional Preparation in Cochlear Implants, Redwood City, CA – Jan 6-

20, 2013 

o National Association of School Psychologists National Conference, Seattle 

-  Feb 2013  

14



o VL2 Early Childhood ASL/English Bilingual Summit IV Tuscan, AZ  - 

March 2013 

o National EDHI, Glendale, AZ – April 2013 

o CEASD Outreach Conference, Tuscan, AZ – April 2013 

o Infant Early Childhood Conference, Tacoma – May 2013 

o Combined Summer Institute,  East Wenatchee – July 2013 
 
Events & Other News: 

 Transition Fair, Spokane – Dec 15th  

 Deaf Fiesta March 10th  

 Spring Family Weekend, May 4-6 in Ellensburg 
 

Carol Carrothers, Outreach Director (6 - 21 years old) 

 
Collaborative Governance: 19 (September and October) 

 Deaf Center – Pasco Presentation 

 SPED Directors Meeting – Yakima 

 WSRID – Presentation 

 Highline School District - Program Review 

 Ellensburg School District – Program Technical Assistance 

 Northwest ASLTA – Presentation 

 Training 12 remote sites. 1st in series of 5; Speech Language Acquisition, 
Listening and Spoken Language, ASL/English Bilingual Education 

 DHH Collaboration 

 Professional Standards Board 

 Sunnyside School District: Program Technical Assistance 
 
Outreach Impact for Children K-12 (requests since September) 

 August - 24 

 September - 12 

 October - 8 

 November - still in progress 
 

Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Coordinator 

 
Business Office report 

 
Operating:  

 Year-End Close FY 2012 – We closed the books with a remaining balance 
$186,231 (source Enterprise Report Allotment Expenditure/Revenue Status 
Flexible Report run date) 

 Allotments 
o Some allotment adjustments may need to be made in the next few 

months.  In particular, we may need to adjustment at the curriculum 
allotment.  Also, the allotment for Business/HR Office salaries needs to be 
adjusted. 

 September close 
o We recently received the report for September close from Small Agency 

Client Services (SACS).  Aside from a few questions specific to Post High 

15



School Coordinator salary expenditure and the grant receivables, the 
agency is spending less than anticipated.  Currently, it appears that we 
are operating with an average monthly savings of about $85,000.  
According to the SACS September close report, we have a savings of 
$268,000 for the fiscal YTD total. 

Capitol:  

 Current Budget Submittal for 2013-15 biennium 
o Our capitol project submittal is complete and the total projected cost of the 

project (through completion) will be $23 million.   
o Letter of support from Mayor (see informational section) 

Minor Works 

 Current Budget Submittal for 2013-15 biennium 
o Our minor works project submittal is complete.  We are hoping to receive 

$1 million to complete several projects around campus.  Projects include: 
 Heating system upgrade for cottages 
 Roof repairs 
 Cottage door replacements 

o Bid for the Auditorium repairs has been conducted and bids came in very 
close to target.  We may need to allocate an additional $38,000 to 
complete the project. 

Grants 

 Approved Grants for year 2013 
o Title II Teacher training: $3,792  
o IDEA Part B Section 611:  $103,178 
o Special Needs:  $1,000 and $105,409 
o DVR Grant for Post High School $140,000 
o Department of Health Grant for Birth to 3 $50,000 

Outreach Team for year 2013 (to date) 

 Established Service Agreements 
o 65 Service Agreements 
o Service Agreements Total= $26,489.10 

 
Human Resources report 

 
New Hires:  

 Catherine Bennett , Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator 

 Shane Bowers, Student Life Counselor 

 Jennifer Dau, Secondary Teacher 

 Shannon Eagen-Anderson, Elementary Teacher 

 Elva Laur, Student Life Counselor 

 Steven Sengezer, Custodian 

 Jessica Sydnor, Business Services Coordinator 

 Ashland Obermire, Project Appointment Instruction and Classroom Support 
Technician (Teacher Aide) 

 Lyra Behnke, ASL Specialist 

 Jillian Bain, Registered (Supervisory) Nurse 4 
 
New On-Call Hires: 

 Lisa Medrano, On-Call Instruction and Classroom Support Technician (Teacher 
Aide) 

16



 Megan Warneke, On-Call Instruction and Classroom Support Technician 
(Teacher Aide) 

 Tracey Tasselli-Boyes, On-Call Instruction and Classroom Support Technician 
(Teacher Aide) 

 Bradleigh Cameron, On-Call Student Life Counselor 

 Michele Howard, On-Call Student Life Counselor 

 Bethany Hummel, On-Call Student Life Counselor 

 Vonda Becker, On-Call Nurse 

 Rachael Allan, On-Call Nurse 

 Joseph Kountz, On-Call Student Life Counselor 

 Ashley Wilkes, On-Call Student Life Counselor 
 
Promotions: 

 Erica Pedro, Permanent Instruction and Classroom Support Technician (Teacher 
Aide) 

 John Clarkson, Information Technology Specialist 3 

 Mark Lee, Information Technology Specialist 5 

 Terry Nixon, Maintenance Mechanic 2 

 Shauna Bilyeu, Assistant Principal 

 April McArthur, Bilingual Services Coordinator 
 
Other Appointment Changes: 

 Stowe Beecher, Probationary Teacher appointment 

 Kelli Beechy, Probationary Instruction and Classroom Support Technician 
appointment 

 Nathan Boyes, Probationary Teacher appointment 

 Kalaya Cook, Project Instruction and Classroom Support Technician appointment 

 Amy Ellis, Probationary Teacher appointment 

 Elizabeth Haltom, Probationary Student Life Counselor appointment 

 April Lynch, Part-time Human Resources Manager 

 Molly McMullen, Probationary Secretary appointment 

 Dana Miles, Probationary Teacher appointment 

 Kathleen Miller, Probationary Student Life Counselor 

 Julie Moore, Probationary part-time Interpreter 

 Dawn Smith, Probationary Student Life Counselor appointment 

 John Thuahnai, Probationary Teacher appointment 
 
Current Recruitment: 

 ASL Specialist Aide – Currently pending post date 
 
Fall Safety Training: 

 Fall Safety Training was very well attended this year.  We had three group 
session topics including Bullying Awareness, School Violence and Threat 
Assessment and Introduction to Enterprise Risk Management.  The Risk 

Management section is a state provided training and does not translate we 

17



 

Policy:  2151 1   

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

 
 
POLICY:   2151     Adopted:  November 13, 2003 
                 Revision:      
______________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:  WSD After School Program 
 
Approved by:  __________________________________   
   Nita Kamphuis, Chair, Board of Trustees 

 

 
On a space availability basis, children who are not enrolled at the Washington 
School for the Deaf (WSD) may participate in the after school program at the 
WSD.  To the extent non-enrolled children reflect a wide cross-section of the 
local community; these recreational opportunities will promote incidental learning 
in the least restrictive environment, in accordance with the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act. 
 
In order for a non-enrolled child to participate in the recreation program at the 
WSD, the parent(s), guardian(s), or adult student must read and sign the 
following documents: 

 Non-Enrolled Student Participation Form 

 Non-Enrolled Student Disclosure Statement 

 Non-Enrolled Student Assumption of Risk 

 Non-Enrolled Student Expectations and Agreements 

 Non-Enrolled Student Medical Information 

 Non-Enrolled Student Medical Care 
 
The above forms are designed to identify children who may pose a risk to the 
health, safety, or welfare of other children must be submitted prior to 
participation.   
 
Participation is on a “space available basis” and only available to children who 
have sign-communication skills and are not enrolled at the WSD.  Participation is 
not available to children who require additional supervision from WSD staff (or 
unless that supervision is provided by the child’s parent or guardian) who may 
pose a risk to the health, safety, or welfare. 

 
Initial participation for any non-enrolled child does not create a continuing right to 
participation.  Participation in the recreation program may be ceased at any time 
at the discretion of the WSD.   
 
 
 

18



19



INFORMATIONAL 
ITEMS 

20



 

 

CDHL Data  
As of October 31, 2012 

 

WSD Campus: 

 Elementary School:  22 

 Middle School:   27 

 High School:   56 

 Post High School:  12 

o Total students:           117     

 
Statewide Outreach 

 Birth to 5 program 
o Southwest Washington:  15 
o Central Washington:    11 

 
 

Districts Served Through Statewide Outreach 

 
ESD 101 ESD 105 ESD 112 ESD 113 ESD 114 ESD 121 ESD 123 ESD 171 ESD 189 

Freeman Granger Kelso Mary M. Knight Port Angeles Fife Finley Bridgeport Anacortes 

Inchelium Royal White Salmon North Thurston Quilcene Issaquah Pasco Ephrata Everett 

Mead Sunnyside  Olympia  Kent Richland Soap Lake Ferndale 

Spokane   Shelton  Mercer Island  Wenatchee Granite Falls 

   South Bend  Peninsula   Lake Stevens 

   Taholah  Renton   Marysville 

   Tumwater  Seattle   Mt. Vernon 

     Tacoma   Mukilteo 

     Tahoma    

 

21



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     1 

Washington School for the Deaf 
 Performance Measures 

2011/2013 Biennium 
 
 
 

MATHEMATICS 

 
Percentage of students making academic growth in mathematics 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
 61% 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
  

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning and 
the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine growth.  The 
measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in mathematics.  WSD has 
further delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 1 to 4 months of growth, 5 to 9 
months of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data are available upon 
request. 
 

READING 

 
Percentage of students making academic growth in reading 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
 58% 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
  

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning and 
the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine growth.  The 
measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in reading.  WSD has further 
delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 1 to 4 months of growth, 5 to 9 months 
of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data are available upon request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     2 

LANGUAGE USE 

 
Percentage of students making academic growth in language usage 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
 63% 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

100% 
  

 
Footnote:  The Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment will be given at the beginning and 
the end of each school year.  The results of the two tests will be compared to determine growth.  The 
measure represents the percentage of students making academic growth in language.  WSD has further 
delineated the data to indicate the percentage of students making 1 to 4 months of growth, 5 to 9 months 
of growth, and 1.0 or more year of growth during the year.  These data are available upon request. 
 

ENROLLMENT 

 
Number of students enrolled on the Vancouver campus. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

120 
107 

120 
107 

120 
114 

120 
110 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

120 
112 

120 
 

120 
 

120 
 

 
 

WORK EXPERIENCE TRAINING PLACEMENTS 

 
The number of students in on/off-campus work training sites to provide 
experience in a career interest as well as to prepare students for post graduation 
work opportunities. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

10 
15  

10 
16 

10 
16  

10 
 15 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

10 
 17 

10 
  

10 
  

10 
  

 
Footnote:  The target numbers represent the number of students in any quarter who are taking part in 
training opportunities provided on/off campus. 
 
 

23



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     3 

SECONDARY COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 

 
Secondary students will complete a minimum of 4 hours per school year of 
community service on/off campus. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

N/A 
  

N/A N/A 80% 
57%  

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

N/A 
  

N/A N/A 80% 
  

 
Footnote:  Target number represents the percentage of students completing the minimum of 4 hours of 
community service during the school year. 
 

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE PUBLIC & PRIVATE  

 
Establish statewide agreements with local school districts and other agencies to 
provide direct service or support for children who are deaf, deaf-blind or hard of 
hearing. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

5 
 9 

20 
23  

20 
31  

20 
 30 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

5 
19  

20 
  

20 
  

20 
  

 
Footnote:  This measures the number of partnerships that exist in any quarter that will last for the school 
year.  This is not a cumulative number. 
 
 

STUDENT SAFETY 

 
The number of students who receive a serious infraction for physical aggression. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

0 
0  

0 
2 

0 
2 

0 
3  

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

0 
 1 

0 
  

0 
  

0 
  

 
Footnote:  The target represents the number of students who receive a serious infraction for physical 
aggression that could result in suspension from school. 
 
 

24



WSD Performance Measures – 2011/2013 Biennium     4 

 

OUTREACH IMPACT 

 
Number of deaf and hard of hearing students in school districts (not enrolled in 
WSD) receiving consultations, evaluations, and other services. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

20 
23  

20 
30 

20 
 34 

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

20 
  

20 
  

20 
  

 
Footnote:  This number reflects students served through services. 
 

SUCCESS AFTER GRADUATION 

 
Percentage of students pursuing post-secondary education or are gainfully 
employed within 2 years after receiving their high school diploma. 
 

2011/2012 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

  
N/A 

  
N/A 

70% 
87%   

 

2012/2013 July – Sept. Oct. – Dec. Jan. - March April - June 

Target 
Actual 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

70% 
  

 
Footnote:  Report is based on students who received their high school diploma two years before the data 
was collected.  Students who participated in graduation, but did not receive a diploma, will not be part of 
the data until they officially receive their diploma.  Data is based on a) employed at least 9 months in the 
year data collected or b) attended a post secondary education program for 6 months or 1 semester or 2 
quarters during the year data is collected. 
 

25



 
From: JENNIFER TRAUFLER [mailto:JTRAUFL@Tacoma.K12.Wa.US]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10:07 PM 

To: Rick Hauan; LINDA DARLING 

Subject: RE: Thank you! 

 

Thanks so much for sharing Rick!  How nice…and well deserved! 

 

Jennifer Traufler 

Executive Director 

Student Services 

Tacoma Public Schools 

253-571-1224 

 
From: Rick Hauan [mailto:rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 9:07 AM 
To: LINDA DARLING; JENNIFER TRAUFLER 

Subject: FW: Thank you! 

 
Good morning, 
  
I wanted to share some very positive feedback I received as a thank-you for presenting at a board 
meeting at Listen and Talk. As always I used your hard work in recent years and described the impact to 
students, parents and the broader community as you lead the Tacoma d/hh team 
through program development and growth. You will also see reflected in this parent's comments on the 
value of the partnership is with TPS and CDHL.  As I reflect on these comments, I believe it reflects the 
importance and tremendously positive impact Tacoma is having not only on the students it serves 
directly, but also the impact on your region, our state and ramifications on changes influenced nationally. 
  
I removed a paragraph where she asks me for some help on an unrelated topic. 
  
GREAT JOB!! I know this was a difficult situation a while back. Now that relationship is strong and based 
on her comments, you have a strong supporter. 
  
-Rick 
 

 
From: Julie Templin [mailto:julietemplin@net-venture.com] 

Sent: Mon 8/20/2012 4:54 PM 

To: Rick Hauan 
Cc: Maura Berndsen 

Subject: Re: Thank you! 

Thanks Rick. Sure you can share comments. Hopefully all the people in Tacoma working with 

Tessa already know we love them and that she had a great year. I haven't been in contact with 

Linda D. for a while however... julie    

 

 

 

 

26



On Aug 20, 2012, at 4:07 PM, Rick Hauan wrote: 

 

Thank you so much for the email. It is great to work together. It truly takes all of us 
together to craft the appropriate educational structure for children across our community 
and state. I am humbled to be a small part of this great work. 
 
Thanks Maura for being the conduit as well as a key member of our growing team. 
 
Would it be OK to share the comments with Tacoma?  It helps to share good news.  
 
Best, 
 
-Rick 
 
Sent from my ATRIX™ 2 phone. 

 
 
-----Original message----- 
From: Maura Berndsen <MauraB@listentalk.org> 
To: Julie Templin <julietemplin@net-
venture.com>, rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov, rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov 
Sent: Fri, Aug 17, 2012 22:13:50 GMT+00:00 
Subject: RE: Thank you! 

Hi, Rick.  Julie Templin has been trying to send you a thank you and it doesn’t seem to want to let her 
message into your inbox.  I happily assist in connecting the two of you…Read below for Julie’s 
message.   

  

Maura  

  
Maura Berndsen, MA, CED, LSLS Cert. AVT 
Educational Director 
Listen and Talk 
8610 8th Ave NE 
Seattle, WA  98115 
(206) 985-6646/(206) 985-6687 (fax) 
  
Visit Listen and Talk online at www.listentalk.org 
Visit OPTION Schools online at www.auditoryoralschools.org 
Watch Listen and Talk's Video -- http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kxlUc2EfNRg 
Visit us on Facebook --   http://www.facebook.com/home.php?#!/pages/Listen-and-
Talk/224509685330?ref=ts    
  

 This email may contain confidential information which is legally privileged.  This information is solely for 

use by the addressee named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or other use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received 
this email in error, please notify us by return email and delete this message.  Thank you.   

27

mailto:MauraB@listentalk.org
mailto:julietemplin@net-venture.com
mailto:julietemplin@net-venture.com
mailto:rick.hauan@cdhl.wa.gov
mailto:rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov
http://www.listentalk.org/
http://www.auditoryoralschools.org/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kxlUc2EfNRg
http://www.facebook.com/home.php?#!/pages/Listen-and-Talk/224509685330?ref=ts
http://www.facebook.com/home.php?#!/pages/Listen-and-Talk/224509685330?ref=ts


From: Julie Templin [mailto:julietemplin@net-venture.com]  

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 2:28 PM 
To: Maura Berndsen 

Subject: Fwd: Thank you! 
  

Hi Maura- 

Can you forward to Rick? Thanks! julie 

  

Begin forwarded message: 

 

From: Julie Templin <julietemplin@net-venture.com> 

Date: August 16, 2012 9:57:18 AM PDT 

To: rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov 

Subject: Thank you! 
  

Hi Rick- 

Thanks so much for coming and sharing with the Listen and Talk board. We definitely need to 

do that more often. It is so encouraging to hear how things are moving forward! We are in the 

Tacoma school district and have been through the 360 change down here and literally have 

watched the transformation happen. We chose LT for our daughter Tessa and she is doing great 

today because of what they provided for her. I am so thankful that parents now can send their 

kids to Birney in our district knowing there are options for different communication modes. For 

us, since Tessa is mainstreamed, it is so helpful and encouraging to be supported in what we 

hope and dream for her. Her kindergarten year was terrific, thanks to many. I resonated with 

everything you said and really, really appreciate all your efforts and respect the way you lead the 

team. The kids belong on the top of the pyramid with everyone else supporting what they are 

trying to access and achieve. So, thanks for your great work and for inspiring others to work hard 

on behalf of our children. 

 

 

Thanks again for coming and for your dedication and enthusiasm! julie 

  

 

 

28

mailto:julietemplin@net-venture.com
mailto:julietemplin@net-venture.com
mailto:rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov


Procedure:  2151P   August 28, 2012 

 

 

 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
 

 
PROCEDURE:  2151P                                 Adopted:  September 24, 2012  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:  WSD After School Program 
   Non-Enrolled Student Participation 
 
Approved by:  ___________________________________    
   Rick Hauan, Director 
____________________________________________________________________________   

 

The Washington School for the Deaf (WSD) Residential Department offers an array of 
after school activities for Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing students who live in the Vancouver 
area.  Sports and recreation activities can enhance learning and growth as well as 
provide culturally enriching experiences for all Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing students. 
 
On a space available basis, children who are not enrolled at WSD may participate in the 
After School Program at WSD.  In order for a non-enrolled child to participate in the 
After School Program, the parent(s), guardian(s) or adult student(s) must sign an 
Assumption of Risk.  Additionally, admissions forms designed to identify children who 
may pose a risk to the health, safety or welfare of themselves or other children must be 
submitted prior to participation in the program. Participation is only available to children 
who live in the state of Washington, are at least five years old and have sign-
communication skills.  Participation is not available to children who require additional 
supervision from WSD staff (or unless that supervision is provided by the child’s parent 
or guardian) who may pose a risk to the health, safety or welfare of others. 
 
WSD will not be responsible for transporting any non-enrolled child to or from the After 
School Program.  Parents are to pick up his/her child immediately after the activity 
unless other arrangements have been made. 
 
Initial participation for any non-enrolled child does not create a continuing right to 
participation.  Participation in the After School Program may be ceased at any time at 
the discretion of WSD.   

29



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Participation Form  

 
 

Participant’s Name:  ___________________________________________________  Age:  _____________ 

 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

City:  ___________________________________  State:  _______________  Zip Code:  _______________ 

 

Home Phone:  _______________________  (V/VP)  Cell Phone:  _________________________________ 

 

Email Address:  ___________________________________ 

 

Date of Birth:  ___________________  (Child must be at least 5 years of age to participate.) 

 

Participant is:  ___Deaf   ___Hard-of-Hearing  ___CODA   

 

Primary Mode of Communication:  ___ASL     ___PSE     ___SEE ___English 

 

Participant’s Current School:  ______________________________  School District:  __________________ 

 

 

 

Parent/Guardian Name: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

City:  ___________________________________  State:  ________________  Zip Code:  _______________ 

 

Home Phone:  _______________________  (V/VP)  Work Phone:  _________________________________ 

 

Email Address:  _____________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Disclosure Statement  
 

This disclosure statement must be completed and signed prior to participation in the After School Program. 

 

Has Participant: (please check yes or no) 

 

 Been charged/adjudicated for violent or sexual offenses     Yes____  No____ 

 Exhibited inappropriate sexual touching or aggressiveness    Yes____  No____ 

 Had any suspected or actual history with drugs or alcohol     Yes____  No____ 

 Been  suspended form school        Yes____  No____ 

 Been  expelled from school         Yes____  No____ 

 Had/has a Behavioral Intervention Plan in school      Yes____  No____ 

 Had/has an Aversive Therapy Plan in school      Yes____  No____ 

 Have any records of disciplinary actions in any previous educational setting  Yes____  No____ 

 Had/has 1:1 behavior management to protect self or others     Yes____  No____ 

 Received school/mental health counseling       Yes____  No____ 

 Had any history of suspected or founded victimization     Yes____  No____ 

 Engaged in behavior that could be dangerous to self or others    Yes____  No____ 

 Tried to harm him/herself?        Yes____  No____ 

 

 

I certify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Washington that the above information is 

true and correct.  Any falsification of or withholding of information may mean that the participant is 

dismissed from the After School Program. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Parent/Guardian of Minor Child    Date 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Adult Participant       Date 

 

 

31



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Assumption of Risk  
 

 

Despite precautions, accidents and injuries can occur.  I understand that while attending WSD’s After School 

Program a participant may be injured and/or lose personal property.  Therefore, a participant in the After 

School Program assumes all risks related to the activities except risks caused by WSDs negligence, gross 

negligence or intentional misconduct.  These risks include, but are not limited to: 

 

 Death, injury, illness from accidents of any nature, including, but not limited to, bodily injury of any 

nature, whether severe or not, which may occur as a result of participating in an activity or contact 

with physical surroundings or other persons; arising from travel by car, bus or any other means, 

death, injury or illness including food poisoning arising from the provision of food or beverage by 

restaurants or other service providers. 

 

 Theft, loss or damage of personal property while participating in the program activities.   

 

 Natural disaster or other disturbances, and altercation or cancellation of the program due to such 

causes. 

 

I, individually, (and on behalf of my minor child) and on behalf of my heirs, successors, assigns and personal 

representatives, hereby release and forever discharge WSD, its employees, agents, officers, trustees, 

contractors and representatives from any and all liability whatsoever for any and all damages, losses or 

injuries (including death) sustained to my ( or my minor child’s) person or property or both, including, but 

not limited to any claims, demands, actions, causes of action, judgments, damages, expenses and costs, 

including attorneys’ fees, which arise out of, result from, occur during or are connected in any manner with 

the participant’s enrollment in the After School Program. 

 

Participant is advised to consult with a medical doctor with regard to participant’s personal medical needs.  I 

state that there are no health-related reasons or problems that preclude or restrict the participant from 

enrolling in the program.  Participant has obtained the required immunizations, if any.  I understand and 

agree that WSD is not obligated to attend to any of participant’s medical or medication needs, and I assume 

all risk and responsibility.  I agree to pay all expenses relating thereto.  

 

Participant agrees to obey and comply at all times with all of the rules, regulations, codes and policies of 

WSD while participating in the After School Program.  Participant agrees to notify a WSD employee 

immediately of any injury or loss. 

 

I indicate that by my signature below that I have read the terms and conditions of participation and agree 

I/my minor child shall abide by them.  I have carefully read this Assumption of Risk Form and acknowledge 

that I understand it.  My signature below indicates that I have read and freely signed this agreement, which 

take effect as a sealed instrument.   

 

 

32



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Assumption of Risk (cont.)  
 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Adult Participant      Date 

 

____________________________________________ 

Printed name of Adult Participant 

 

 

 

 

Signature of Parent/Guardian for Participants Who Are Minors: 

 

I certify that I have custody of the participant or I am the legal guardian of the participant by court order.  I 

HAVE READ THIS AGREEMENT AND FULLY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ITS TERMS. I AM 

AWARE THAT THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDES A RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY 

AND AN ASSUMPTION OF RISK. 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Parent or Guardian      Date 

 

____________________________________________ 

Printed name of Parent or Guardian 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Expectations and Agreements  
 

Expectations 

The primary responsibility of the WSD staff is to keep participants safe.  We expect all participants to respect 

all staff and to abide by all rules in order to keep all participants physically and emotionally safe. 

 

After School Program activities are group experiences.  Participant’s attitude and behavior influences the 

group.  A positive attitude and good behavior is expected.  Negative attitude and poor behavior are grounds 

for dismissal from the After School Program.   

 

Agreements 

I agree that I will not participate in any illegal activity during any part of the After School Program 

including, but not limited to, use or possession of alcohol, tobacco, weapons or any controlled substance.   

I will treat others with equal respect and fairness.  I agree that any disregard for these agreements, or other 

behavior harmful to other students, may result in my dismissal from the After School Program.  In the event 

that I am dismissed I understand that my parent/guardian is responsible to pick me up immediately.  There 

will be no monetary refunds for participants who are dismissed for disciplinary reasons.  There will be no 

monetary refunds or reductions in fees for participants who start late or end early.  

 

Parents/Guardians are expected to pick up their child immediately at the conclusion of the After School 

Program activity.  If participants are repeatedly being picked up late he/she may be dismissed from the After 

School Program. 

 

Personal Loss 

I understand WSD will not cover theft, loss, or damage to the participant’s personal equipment or property.  I 

understand WSD recommends that parents/guardians check their personal insurance coverage to confirm 

their insurance will cover any loss.   

 

Damage to Washington School for the Deaf Property 

I understand that parents/guardians will be responsible for all costs incurred if their child damages any WSD 

property.  I understand that if the damage is serious enough, local law enforcement may be called. 

 

Photo Release 

I____ do / ____ do not give WSD the right to use my child’s photograph in all forms of media and in all 

manners, including composite or other representations for advertising, trade or other lawful purposes.   

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Parent/Guardian of Minor Child    Date 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Adult Participant       Date 

 

34



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Medical Information 

 
 

Please complete this medical information to provide staff information that may be needed in a medical 

emergency. 

 

 

Participant’s Name:  _______________________________________________  DOB:  ________________ 

 

Emergency Contacts:   

 

Name:  ____________________________  Relationship:  ________________  Phone:  ________________ 

 

Name:  ____________________________  Relationship:  ________________  Phone:  ________________ 

 

Name:  ____________________________  Relationship:  ________________  Phone:  ________________ 

 

 

Allergies:  ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Any Known Medical Conditions:  

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Medications Currently Taking:  

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Medical Insurance Company:  _______________________________________________________________ 

 

Policy #:  ____________________________________________________   Phone:  ___________________ 

 

Family Doctor Name:  ___________________________________________ Phone:  ___________________ 

 

Family Dentist Name:  ___________________________________________ Phone:  __________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

35



 

Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss 

Washington School for the Deaf 

Serving Deaf and Hard of Hearing Children Throughout the State of Washington 

611 Grand Blvd, S-26 
Vancouver WA  98661-4918 
(360) 696-6525 / (800) 613-4228 
www.cdhl.wa.gov 
 

 

 

 

 

WSD After School Program 

Non-Enrolled Student Medical Care 

 
I hereby authorize medical personnel at WSD and/or other doctors so designated to provide medical 

treatment and administer anesthetic by qualified personnel to my child if it becomes necessary. 

 

During After School Program activities at WSD, staff has the right to give first aid treatment to any 

participant.  Staff shall also have the right to seek and retain services of medical emergency or rescue 

personnel, and if necessary, to treat and/or hospitalize a participant. 

 

Participants are responsible for providing their own medical insurance coverage.  Responsibility for any 

medical expenses, evacuation and/or emergency transportation incurred by the participant is to be borne by 

the student and/or parent/guardian. 

 

WSD does not provide medical insurance coverage for participants, and will not be held responsible for any 

medical expenses under any circumstances. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Parent/Guardian of Minor Child    Date 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Adult Participant       Date 

 

36



___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Vancouver City Council 

Mayor Timothy D. Leavitt • Jeanne Harris • Jeanne E. Stewart • Larry J. Smith • Jack Burkman • Bart Hansen • Bill Turlay 
City Manager Eric Holmes 

 
 

City of Vancouver • P.O. Box 1995 • Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

www.cityofvancouver.us 
October 3, 2012 
 
 
Governor Christine Gregoire 
Office of the Governor 
PO Box 40002 
Olympia, WA 98504-0002 
 
 
Dear Governor Gregoire: 
 
On behalf of the City of Vancouver, I would like to express my support for a capital budget request from 
the Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness and Hearing Loss (CDHL)- located here in 
Vancouver.   
 
The budget request is to support construction of a new Education and Physical Education Department 
Building.  This new building will replace two existing buildings, the Middle School/High School and 
Physical Education buildings.  The existing buildings are undersized, seismically unstable and are not 
energy efficient. The new building will accommodate 125-150 students and will support CDHL’s 
continually growing population.   
 
This new building will provide space for counseling and training rooms- which are currently lacking in 
the existing facilities.  The new classroom design will also allow for remote access for students 
attending the school through virtual programming.  
 
I realize that there are many competing demands for the State’s capital budget however I urge you to 
give this request serious consideration.  The Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness and 
Hearing Loss is a valuable educational institution in our community and provides a much needed service 
to students throughout the state.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Timothy D. Leavitt 
Mayor 
 
 
Cc: Schuyler Hoss, SW Washington Public Liaison Officer, Office of the Governor 

37


	botcover2012
	Packet 11 29 30 12
	BT Agenda 011 29 30 2012
	List-NEW Board only.10 districts
	Staff pick.Thanksgiving week off
	Agenda sheet
	BT Minutes 06 07 12
	Reports 11 29 12 (2)
	Recreation Program Housekeeping Update November 2012
	2151.old
	Informational Sheet
	Board counts as of October 2012
	Performance Measures
	Thank you notes
	2151P After School Program Non-enrolled Student Participation
	2151P ASP non-WSD 2012 forms
	Support letter from Mayor Leavitt



